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This amendment is issued to reopen and extend the Request for Quotation (RFQ) closing date and to
answer questions regarding the specifications.
The above referenced order is amended as follows:

Reopen and extend the RFQ to 03/30/2012 at 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. All previously received
quotations will be considered.

The below questions and answers do apply to the RFQ:

Question: The number of rooms changed... which room number did we add?
Answer: There are 32 rooms, add #3206 and foyer entrance #3407
Question: What is the number of rubber transitions?

Answer: 4

Question: What are the working hours?

Answer: 7:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.

Question: What is the correct carpet color?

Answer: Mannington Commercial is the manufacturer. Mannington Commercial Carthage 4 and the
carpet color is Cantera Pointe (CAPO).

Question: What are the rules about the base cove?

Answer: On need to remove one room cove base.

Question: What about the safe in the room?

Answer: The safe will be move close by for carpet to be replaced and put back where it was.
Question: Clearance emergency feet?

Answer: Have half of the hallway carpet removed for space for emergency escape for people to walk
thru, office rooms first and hallways last.

Question: Loose items in offices need to be boxed?
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Answer: The shelves, cabinets and desks will be empty for them to move it around. People in these
office will take care of emptying the shelves, desk, etc...

Question: Dumpster for demo?

Answer: Dumpster is their responsibility, not NRL’s and it must be removed off government property.

Question: On page 2 of 11 in the second paragraph, in the fourth sentence it reads “as per drawings”.
Are these drawings available for download or pick up?

Answer: Pick up or email.

No additional questions will be accepted regarding this RFQ. All other terms and conditions will remain
the same.



